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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Stephanie Clapp 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 9:25 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket 090154-SU - Parties List 

FPSC,CLK-CO~ESPONDENCE 
_Admlnllfrlttv • .!.,......_Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. \)\0."31 "3- Cfi 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Yes, Mr. Averett, as a fonner owner, should be included as a party. Thank you. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 20096:52 PM 
To: Stephanie Clapp 
Subject: Docket 090154-SU - Parties List 
Importance: High 

Hi Stephanie, 

I was just looking over the parties for the above-mentioned docket. 1 am making some changes to our contact 
information in eMS to match what we have in MCD. However, I notice that on the originallctter there are 2 different 
addresses listed. One is for West Lakeland, and the other is for Sam Averett (Shown as liB" in the picture ofDN 02774­
09 below). Should Mr. Averett also be included as a party of record in this docket? Thank you for your help! 

9/15/2009 
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RECEIVE[}-FPSC 

West Lakeland Wastewater Inc. 
PO Box 2303 09 MAR 30 AM 9: It7 - ) 

) 

Eaton Park, FI33840 CO 11 MIS SJON 
CLERK 

March 26, 2009 

oqo /Stf 
 -: ;-; 
To The Office of lbe Clerk of'fhe PSC 

As owners of West Lakeland Waste Water Inc. we are giving notice of OU[ intent to 
abandon the waste water treatment plant for The Village of Lakeland Mobile flome Park 
Located on Reynolds Rd, Lakeland, FL 33801, Polk County Florida. 

As required in section 367.165, F.S. 
(2) 

A) West Lakeland Waste Water Inc. P.O Box 2303, Eaton Park, Florid~ 33840 


B) Sam Averett, PO Box 266 Eaton Park, Florida, 13840, 863-665-174g~ or 
Samill!~tVerettsepticlank.com 

C) l'he books are located at 2907 Brooks St. Lakeland Fl. 33803 

f)) March 26,2009 
.E) We wiIJ abandon this pJant on or before June 30,2009 

}i) There is onJy a Wastewater System. City of Lakeland Water provides Water to the 
area. 


G) We can not aflord to run this plant any more. 


H) We are in compJiance with DEP pennit, Permit Expires Nov. 29,2009 pennit # 

FLA013009 

9/15/2009 


http:Samill!~tVerettsepticlank.com


6/24/2009 10:25 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 090 1 s t  -so 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
smallridge@century21 .com 
Wednesday, June 24,2009 1O:lO AM 
Undeliverable: FW: Mike's letter 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: MI: Mike's letter 
Sent: 6/24/2009 10:08 AM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

smallridge@century21.com on 6/24/2009 1O:lO AM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. I f  it still fails, 

c barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; host mx.usa.net[ 165.212.65.1131 said: 550 <smallridge@century2l.com> ... contact your system administrator. 

User not known (in reply to RCFT TO command)> 

1 



612412009 10:25 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
srnallridge@century21 .corn 
Wednesday, June 24,2009 958  AM 
Undeliverable: FW: Mike's letter 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: MI: Mike's letter 
Sent: 6/24/2009 956 AM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

smallridge@century2l.com on 6/24/2009 9:58 AM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. I f  it still fails, 

c barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; host mx.usa.net[165.212.65.113] said: 550 <smallridge@century2l.com> ... 
contact your system administrator. 

User not known (in reply to RCPT TO command)> 

1 
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Ruth Nettles 
__ 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'smallridge@century21 .corn' 

Subject: FW: Mike's letter 

Attachments: Mike's letter.docx 

Wednesday, June 24,2009 10:08 AM 

Resent 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:56 AM 
To: 'smallridge@centuty21.com' 
Cc: Stephanie Clapp; Erik Sayler; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: MI: Mike's letter 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

We are in receipt of your attached filing received at 9:25 p.m. on 6/23/09. Please be advised that I have forwarded your 
request to appropriate staff. For future reference, please forward your requests for documents to .ci.erk@.psc.state.fl.us. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: mike smallridge [mailto:michael.smallridge@centuty21 .corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23,2009 9:25 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Mike's letter 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

Please accept the attached letter for Docket # 090154, requesting tariff sheets and annual report per commission rules. 

Sent by Mike Smallridge 

352-302-7406 

6/24/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 
- -. 

From: Ruth Nettles 

Sent: 
To: Patti Daniel 

cc: 
Subject: RN: Mike's letter 

Attachments: Mike's letter.docx 

Wednesday, June 24,2009 10:05 AM 

Stephanie Clapp; Shari Cornelius; Erik Sayler; Kimberley Pena 

Patti, I received an out of office reply from Stephanie Clapp. 

Please see attached request that came in from Mr. Smallridge through efilings. 

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

-- 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24,2009 9:56 AM 
To: 'smallridge@centuty2l.com' 
Cc: Stephanie Clapp; Erik Sayler; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: MI: Mike's letter 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

We are in receipt of your attached filing received at 9:25 p.m. on 6/23/09. Please be advised that I have forwarded your request to 
appropriate staff. For future reference, please forward your requests for documents to cIMk@psc.s_t_a!e,f.u.s. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: mike smallridge [mailto:michael.smalIridge@centuty2l.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23,2009 9:25 PM 
To: Fi I i ngs@psc.state.fl. us 
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

To : 'michael.~rnallridge@century21 .corn' 

cc: 

Subject: FW: revised tariff sheet 

Attachments: Doc2.docx 

Wednesday, June 24,2009 1O:OO AM 

Erik Sayler; Stephanie Clapp; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

We are in receipt of your attached filing received at 9:36 p.m. on 6/23/09. Please be advised that I have forwarded your 
request to appropriate staff. For future reference, please forward your requests for documents to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: mike smallridge [mailto:michael.smallridge@century21.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 9:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: revised tariff sheet 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

Please find attached e-filing of revised tariff per commission rule. 

Within 90 days of the appointment of the receiver, the receiver shall file a proposed tariff revision amending the title page to reflect the 
name, address and telephone number of the receiver. This shall not affect the certificated name of the utility. 

Sent by Mike Smallridge 

352-302-7406 

6/24/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: smallridge@century2 1 .com 

cc: 

Subject: FW: Mike's letter 

Attachments: Mike's letter.docx 

Stephanie Clapp; Erik Sayler; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

We are in receipt of your attached filing received at 9:25 p.m. on 6/23/09. Please be advised that I have forwarded your 
request to appropriate staff. For future reference, please forward your requests for documents to ckrk@psc.s@te.fl.us. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 9:25 PM 
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


